S22

From: Isentia Daily Briefings <DailyBriefings@isentia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 August 2018 5:51 AM

Subject: Department of Health Daily Briefing Wednesday 29 August 2018 [SEC=No Protective
Marking]

WEDNESDAY, 29 AUGUST 2018

Daily Briefing
A summary of media coverage from Department of Health
monitoring briefs.

Prepared by Isentia for Department of Health

s22

Document 3 10f6 FOI 2272



s22

BRIDGET MCKENZIE, MINISTER FOR REGIONAL SERVICES AND SPORT

Document 3 20f6 FOI 2272



s22

New funds for sporting infrastructure

Macleay Argus, General News, 28/08/18, page 5

Member for Cowper Luke Hartsuyker has encouraged local sporting groups on the Mid North Coast to apply
for funding under a national $29.7 million program to upgrade community sport infrastructure. The Community
Sport Infrastructure grant program has been launched by Federal Sports Minister Bridget McKenzie, enabling
sport and community organisations to apply for grants up to $500,000.

Investment in Sport Infrastructure to Build Stronger Communities

Mulga Mail, General News, 24/08/18, page 3
Federal Member for Durack, Melissa Price, encourages local sporting groups in Durack to apply for funding for
a national $29.7million program aimed at upgrading community sport infrastructure. The Community Sport
Infrastructure grant program was launched by Federal Sports Minister Bridget McKenzie, enabling sport and
- community organisations to apply for grants up to $500,000 to upgrade sporting infrastructure in 2018-19.
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